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JAN 0 91984
cc: T. Martin

R. Starostecki
J. Gutierrez
R. Keimir

1/16/BT-TEM

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal

FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS RESPONSIVE TO UDALL/MARKEY
REQUEST OF NOVEMBER 8, 1983

Attached are two additional documents which we have identified as
responsive to Congressmen Udall's and Markey's request of November 8, 1983.

These documents were brought tn the Staff's attention through OIA who,
in the course of their own document review, came across copies of them
in their own files. If in our continuing efforts we should identify any
rdditional responsive documents, I shall promptly forward them to you
for transmittal to the Congressmen.

We have also identified (i) a number of draft responses to an earlier
Udall/Markey letter, together with transmittal memoranda to the Commission
and handwritten notes on the draft responses; (ii) several recent documents,
originated in 1983, related to leak rate practices at TMI-1; (iii) a
number of staf f-originated documents either addressed to a Commission.
level office (01A), or copies to Commission. level offices (0IA, 01, 0GC);
and (iv) a memorandum to OGC, transmitting a copy of the November 8 letter.
These documents are not enclosed, as we do not construe the November 8
letter as encompassing these categories of documents.

(Signe0 William l.Dircks

8411260093 040109
DR ADOCK 05000 William J. Dircks

p Executive Director for Operations
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